Public Document Pack

South Somerset District Council
Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub Committee

. Making a difference where it counts -

Thursday 11th February 2016
2.00 pm

Council Chamber B
Council Offices
Brympton Way
Yeovil

BA20 2HT

AP
(disabled access and a hearing loop are available at this meeting venue) o/

Members listed on the following page are requested to attend the meeting.
The public and press are welcome to attend.
If you would like any further information on the items to be discussed, please ring the

Agenda Co-ordinator, Jo Morris, Democratic Services Officer, website:
www.southsomerset.gov.uk

This Agenda was issued on Monday 8" February 2016.

lan Clarke, Assistant Director (Legal & Corporate Services)

This information is also available on our website £y
www.southsomerset.gov.uk ‘N

=

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE


http://www.southsomerset.gov.uk/

Licensing Sub Committee Membership

Neil Bloomfield (Chairman) Tony Lock Alan Smith

South Somerset District Council - Council Plan

Our focuses are: (all equal)

e Jobs — We want a strong economy which has low unemployment and thriving
businesses

e Environment — We want an attractive environment to live in with increased recycling
and lower energy use
Homes — We want decent housing for our residents that matches their income

e Health and Communities — We want communities that are healthy, self-reliant and
have individuals who are willing to help each other

Members Questions on reports prior to the Meeting

Members of the Committee are requested to contact report authors on points of
clarification prior to the Committee meeting.

Information for the Public

The Statutory Licensing Committee has responsibility for all activities under the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 except for policies and fees. Established
under the Licensing Act 2003, It exercises the functions of the Licensing Authority which
itself is the Council.

The Other Licensing Committee can be responsible for all other licensing matters.
Established by the Council under discretionary power contained in section 101 of the
Local Government Act 1972.

It is lawful for the membership of the two committees to be the same, but they are
differently constituted and run under different powers.

Meetings of the Licensing Sub Committee are held as required in the Council Offices,
Brympton Way.

Licensing Sub Committee agendas and minutes are published on the Council’'s website
www.southsomerset.gov.uk

The Council’'s Constitution is also on the web site and available for inspection in council
offices.

Further information can be obtained by contacting the agenda co-ordinator named on the
front page.

Ordnance Survey mapping/map data included within this publication is provided by South Somerset District
Council under licence from the Ordnance Survey in order to fulfil its public function to undertake its statutory
functions on behalf of the district. Persons viewing this mapping should contact Ordnance Survey copyright
for advice where they wish to licence Ordnance Survey mapping/map data for their own use. South
Somerset District Council - LA100019471 - 2016.




Licensing Sub Committee
Thursday 11 February 2016

Agenda

Preliminary Items

Declarations of Interests

In accordance with the Council's current Code of Conduct (adopted July 2012), which
includes all the provisions relating to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI), personal and
prejudicial interests , Members are asked to declare any DPI and also any personal
interests (and whether or not such personal interests are also "prejudicial”) in relation to
any matter on the Agenda for this meeting. A DPI is defined in The Relevant Authorities
(Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012 No. 1464) and Appendix 3
of the Council’s Code of Conduct. A personal interest is defined in paragraph 2.8 of the
Code and a prejudicial interest is defined in paragraph 2.9. In the interests of complete
transparency, Members of the County Council, who are not also members of this
committee, are encouraged to declare any interests they may have in any matters being
discussed even though they may not be under any obligation to do so under any relevant
code of conduct.

Procedure to be followed when considering licensing applications under the
Licensing Act 2003 (Pages 5 - 8)

Representation following the Application for a New Premises Licence at
Gilcombe Farm, Bruton, BA10 OQE (Pages 9 - 38)



Agenda Item 2

Procedure to be followed when considering Licencing Applications
under the Licensing Act 2003

Pre
meeting

Prior to the start of the Hearing the Committee Administrator will check that any
person wishing to address the Sub-Committee is either an Interested Party or an
authorised representative of an Interested Party or a Responsible Body and is
entitled therefore to do so.

Where there is any doubt about the person’s eligibility to address the sub-
Committee, the Committee Administrator will seek advice from the Legal Officer(s).

The Chairman will introduce:

e members of the Sub-Committee (which will be made up of three District
Councillors);

o the officers present;

o the Parties and their representatives (if any).

The Chairman will ask, before starting the Hearing, if any representations are
being withdrawn.

At the start of the hearing the Chairman will advise:-

o all Parties of the reason for the Hearing and the procedure to be adopted;

e that where a Party wants another person to appear at the Hearing they must
ask permission (under Regulation 8(2)) although such permission will not be
unreasonably withheld. No permission is needed where the other person is
acting only as the Party’s representative;

e that if any Party wishes to ask the Sub-Committee to consider documentary or
other information at the hearing, which was not provided before the Hearing,
then all Parties must consent;

e that if any Party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing, the
Hearing can go ahead but the Sub-Committee will consider any application,
notice or written representations received by the relevant deadline from that
Party;

e that in some circumstances, the Hearing may be adjourned, where the Sub-
Committee consider the public interest demands it.

The Chairman will ask each Party to confirm receipt of the following
documents:-

Officer’s report relating to the case;

e The procedure to be adopted during the Hearing;

e The documents, which the authority is required to provide under the
Regulations — this varies according to the type of application but normally this
means checking that the applicant has received copies of all the
representations made in response to the application notices.

Any queries on the procedure or the factual content of the Licensing Officer’s report

should be dealt with at this point, with the assistance of the legal officer(s), as
required.

Page 4



10.

The Chairman will then ask the Licensing Officer to present their report on the
application. The report will include confirmation that the requirements as to
advertising the application and the serving of notices have been met.

The Chairman will inform all present - prior to receiving representations - that
each Party will be given an equal amount of time to make their representations.
This will normally be a maximum of five minutes. However, the Chairman has
discretion about the time given to each Party and may vary the time limit where
reasonable to do so although reasons will be given and fairness maintained.

The Chairman will invite any Responsible Bodies present e.g. representatives
of Police/Fire Service/ Environmental Services to address the Sub-Committee on
any relevant representations they have made.

The Chairman will then invite:

o Parties or their representatives speaking in support of the application (including
the applicant for the review) to address the Sub-Committee on their relevant
representations. The address shall relate only to those matters already raised
in the application, representations or notice (as applicable). No new information
can be presented at the hearing unless all Parties agree, however, where the
authority has notified the Party that it requires clarification on any points, this
should be provided at this stage;

e Parties or their representatives, speaking in opposition to the application for
review, to address the Sub-Committee on their relevant representations. The
address shall relate only to those matters already raised in the application,
representations or notice (as applicable). No new information can be presented
at the hearing unless all Parties agree, however, where the authority has
notified the Party that it requires clarification on any points, this should be
provided at this stage.

The Chairman will permit a Member to seek immediate clarification of a point
made by a Party, their representative or any another person permitted to attend
where, prior to this point in the Hearing, circumstances arise which make it
desirable to do so, provided that the question is relevant and helps the proper
conduct of the Hearing. The rules of natural justice will be followed.

No Cross examination will be permitted without the consent of the sub-Committee
and this will only be given where Committee considers that cross-examination is
required for it to consider the representations, application or notice.

The Chairman will ask whether anyone has any further relevant comments to
make and whether each Party is satisfied with the conduct of the Hearing.

The Chairman will then invite Members of the Sub-Committee to ask any
guestions of any of the Parties or any other person permitted by the Sub-
Committee to appear at the Hearing.

The Chairman will check with the legal adviser(s) that all relevant points have
been addressed before asking the Parties to leave the room while the Sub-
Committee consider its decision in private. Only the clerk and the legal adviser(s)
will remain with the Sub-Committee although only the sub-committee will be
making the decision.

Page 5



11.

12.

13.

14.

Once in private the Chairman will advise the other Members that they must
consider all the information before them in making their decision but will disregard
any information which is not relevant to the application, representations or notice
and which does not relate to promoting the Licensing Objectives. Members will
take account of the Statutory Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy but shall be free to depart from it where the merits of the case warrant it.
Full reasons shall be given for any such departure. If Members require further
information from any Party or any further evidence, they will reconvene the hearing
with all Parties able to be present.

The Chairman will ensure, on the Parties return to the Hearing room, that any
legal advice given to the Sub-Committee in private is summarised to the Parties.

The Chairman will notify all Parties of their decision and the reasons for the
decision. The decision will normally be given orally, at the Hearing, in a plain
English format to help those attending the Hearing to understand it more easily.
This is not the official written Notice of Decision which be sent to all of the Parties
shortly afterwards.

Where the Sub-Committee is unable to give a decision at the meeting, the
Chairman will advise all Parties when a decision can be expected. The
decision will be sent to all Parties within the timescales set down in the
Regulations.

The Chairman will inform all Parties of their possible rights of appeal (if any).

NOTES

A Party is anyone who has submitted an application or made a relevant
representation or served a notice.

Where an adjournment is granted the Sub-Committee will notify the Parties
forthwith of the date, time and place to which the Hearing has been adjourned.

Under no circumstances must the Parties or their withesses offer Members of the
Sub-Committee information in the absence of the other Party. Similarly, Members
will not attempt to illicit information from any Party to the Hearing in the absence of
the other. Members will not make pronouncements on the merits of the case until
all the evidence has been heard. These are essential elements of the rules of
natural justice.

The Chairman may vary this procedure, as circumstances require but will have
regard to the rules of natural justice.

The Hearing will take place in public. However, the public can be excluded from all
or part of the hearing where the Sub-Committee considers that the public interest in
so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in public.

The Sub-Committee may also require a Party to leave the hearing if that Party is
behaving in a disruptive manner. The Sub-Committee can refuse to readmit the
Party or readmit upon conditions but the Party can nevertheless submit to the Sub-
Committee before the end of the Hearing any written information it would have

Page 6



been entitled to submit orally at the Hearing.

District Councillors representing the area (District Council Ward) to which the
application refers, or have declared an interest, will not form part of the Sub-
Committee.

Where any irregularity is brought to the attention of the Sub-Committee during the
hearing, the Sub-Committee may, if it feels that a Party has been prejudiced as a
result of the irregularity, take such steps as it thinks fit to cure that irregularity
before it makes its determination. However, any irregularity from a failure to follow
this procedure shall not of itself render the proceedings void and any clerical errors
may be corrected.

Page 7



Agenda Iltem 3

Representation following the Application for a New Premises
Licence at Gilcombe Farm, Bruton BA10 0QE

Assistant Director: Laurence Willis
Report Author: Anita Legg — Licensing Officer
Contact Details: anita.legg@southsomerset.gov.uk or 01935 462134

Purpose of the Report

To inform members that an application has been received from Shindig Productions Ltd, for a
time limited premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 at Gilcombe Farm,
Bruton, BA10 OQE from 27 May to 30 May 2016.

Recommendation

To determine the granting of the premises licence in accordance with the options detailed
later in the report.

Background

The Council is the authority responsible for the issue of Premises Licences issued under
Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Manager has delegated authority to determine a Premises Licence
application, subject to no objections being received from a Responsible Authority or “Other
Persons”. In this case, relevant representations were received from Three Responsible
Authorities (two of which have been subsequently withdrawn) and One “Other Persons” (this
has also been withdrawn): as there is one representation still outstanding it is necessary to
convene a hearing to determine the application.

Licensing Objectives

The licensing objectives are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

The licensing objectives are to be considered paramount and the Council has a duty to
promote them in its decision making process. An application will not be refused in whole or
part or any conditions attached except those offered by the applicant or required by law
except where appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Application

A copy of the application form is enclosed with the agenda; it does not however include a
copy of the plan of the premises or the public copy of the Event Management Plan (EMP),
which is available for inspection at the Council offices, Brympton Way, Yeovil.

The details of the application are summarised as follows:

= Applicant: Shindig Productions Ltd

Page 8



Licensable activity applied for:

Plays (A) Indoor and Outdoor

Day Start Time Finish Time
Monday 00:01 02:00
Friday 15:00 00:00
Saturday 00:01 00:00
Sunday 00:01 00:00
Seasonal Variations: None

Non-Standard Timings: None

Films (B) Indoor and Outdoor

Day Start Time Finish Time
Friday 15:00 23:00
Saturday 12:00 23:00
Sunday 12:00 23:00
Seasonal Variations: None

Non-Standard Timings: None

Live Music (E) Indoors Only as originally submitted

Day Start Time Finish Time
Monday 00:01 02:00
Friday 15:00 00:00
Saturday 00:01 00:00
Sunday 00:01 00:00
Seasonal Variations: None

Non-Standard Timings: None

AMENDED SCHEDULE - Live Music (E) Indoor Only

Day Start Time Finish Time
Monday 00:01 02:00
Friday 15:00 00:00
Saturday 00:01 03:00
Saturday 11:00 00:00
Sunday 00:01 04:00
Sunday 11:00 00:00
Recorded Music (F) Indoors Only

Day Start Time Finish Time
Monday 00:01 02:00
Friday 15:00 00:00
Saturday 00:01 03:00
Saturday 11:00 00:00
Sunday 00:01 04:00

Page 9




| Sunday |

11:00

| 00:00

Seasonal Variations: None
Non-Standard Timings: None

Performance of Dance (G) Indoors and Outdoors

Day Start Time Finish Time
Monday 00:01 02:00
Friday 15:00 00:00
Saturday 00:01 00:00
Sunday 00:01 00:00

Seasonal Variations: None
Non-Standard Timings: None

Entertainment of a Similar Nature (H) Indoors and Outdoors

Day Start Time Finish Time
Monday 00:01 02:00
Friday 15:00 00:00
Saturday 00:01 00:00
Sunday 00:01 00:00

Seasonal Variations: None
Non-Standard Timings: None

Late Night Refreshment (1) Indoors and Outdoors - ALL CAFE’s

Day Start Time Finish Time
Monday 00:01 05:00
Friday 23:00 00:00
Saturday 00:01 05:00
Saturday 23:00 00:00
Sunday 00:01 05:00
Sunday 23:00 00:00

Seasonal Variations: None
Non-Standard Timings: None

Supply of Alcohol (J) — Consumption On The Premises Only

Day Start Time Finish Time
Monday 00:01 02:00
Friday 17:00 00:00
Saturday 00:01 03:00
Saturday 11:00 00:00
Sunday 00:01 04:00
Sunday 11:00 00:00

Seasonal Variations: None
Non-Standard Timings: None

Page 10



Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children. (K)

None.
Within the timescales set out above only the following venues stated below will hold
regulated entertainment or sell alcohol - (where applicable) and only within the specific times

set out below:

Marquee Venues

Venue Categories Timings Friday | Timings Saturday | Timings Sunday to
of licensable | to Saturday to Sunday Monday
activities

The DigInn | A.E.F.G.H | 17:00—-02:00 12:00 - 03:00 12:00 — 02:00
J

Ghetto Funk | E.F. J 20:00 - 03:00 20:00 — 04:00 20:00 — 02:00

Nightclub

Circus & | A.B.E.F.G.H | 19:00 - 23:00 12:00 — 23:00 12:00 — 23:00

Cabaret J

Cocktail Bar | E.F.G.H. J 19:00 — 23:00 11:00 - 01:00 11:00 — 00:00

Open Mic AEF.G.H.J | N/A 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 — 23:00

Ghetto Funk | F 17:00 — 20:00 11:00 — 20:00 11:00 — 20:00

Merch Stall

Entertainment Outdoors
Category A.G & H within the licensed premises which will include walkabout performance,
fire performance and dance pieces. Start time 12:00 On 27 May to 00:30 on 29 May 2016.

Hours premises open to the public (L) — Not a licensable activity, but shown as part of
the application.

Day Start Time Finish Time
Monday 00:01 12:00
Friday 15:00 00:00
Saturday 00:01 00:00
Sunday 00:01 00:00

Non-Standard Timings:

None

Additional steps put forward by the applicant to comply with licensing objectives. Please see
Section M (pages 16 - 21) of the application form and the Event Management Plan (these
where appropriate, will become conditions of the licence, subject to the licence being
granted, and are in addition to any further conditions imposed by the Licensing Committee).

Evidence that advertising/notice requirements have been complied with:

Page 11



The applicant has confirmed that notice(s) were displayed at premises for the
requisite period; the Licensing Enforcement Officer has visited the premises and
confirmed the notice was in place at the time of his visit. A further notice was placed
in the Western Gazette newspaper on 24 December 2015 of which we have a copy.

Representation — Responsible Authorities

A representation was received from Mr Bowden on behalf of the Chief of Police for Avon &
Somerset; this was withdrawn due to the applicant amending their operating schedule to
contain the following conditions:

1.

The premises licence holder shall arrange a planning meeting with Avon & Somerset
Constabulary; it will be held at a mutually agreeable time & date (which is no later
than 29 February 2016) so as to ensure there is adequate time to implement changes
and addendums to the plans.

The premises licence holder shall submit a final version of the event management
plan to the Licensing Authority four weeks prior to the event taking place. It shall be
agreed by Avon & Somerset Constabulary and the Environmental Protection and
Health & Safety teams of South Somerset District Council prior to submission.

The premises licence holder shall submit a traffic management plan to the Licensing
Authority four weeks prior to the event taking place. It shall be to the satisfaction of
the relevant Highways Authority and Avon and Somerset Constabulary.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the site is ready for a full site inspection
by all relevant Responsible Authorities and other relevant statutory organisations at
least 24 hours before the event is due to take place and shall contact those bodies
when site is ready for inspection.

A representation was received from Mr Huntington on behalf of the Environmental Protection
team; this was withdrawn due to the applicant amending their operating schedule to contain
the following conditions:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Outdoor stages and outdoor sound systems shall not operate beyond 23:00 unless
agreed with the Environmental Protection team at least 28 days prior to the event
taking place.

Noise levels from the operation of the event during the operating hours of 09:00 and
23:00 shall not exceed 55dB LAeqg (15 minutes) when measured 1 metre from the
facade of any noise sensitive property (such properties to be agreed with the
Environmental Protection team prior to the Event).

Noise levels from the operation of the event during the operating hours of 23:00 and
24:00 shall not exceed 50dB LAeq (15 minutes) when measured 1 metre away from
the facade of any noise sensitive property.

Noise levels from the operation of the festival during the operating hours of 00:00 and
09:00 shall not exceed 45dB LAeq (15 minutes) when measured 1 metre away from
the facade of any noise sensitive property.

Low frequency noise levels in the 63Hz and 125Hz octave frequency bands shall not
exceed 75dB Leq (15 minutes) during the operating hours of 09:00 and 23:00.

Page 12



6) Low frequency noise levels in the 63Hz and 125Hz octave bands shall not exceed
70dB Leq (15 minutes) during the operating hours of 23:00 and 24:00.

7) Low frequency noise levels in the 63Hz and 125Hz octave bands shall not exceed
65dB Leq (15 minutes) during the operating hours of 00:00 and 09:00.

8) The Licensee shall ensure that suitably qualified, competent and experienced Noise
Control Consultant shall be appointed, for the Event, to ensure that during the
operating time for each venue, the sound levels are controlled appropriately, in line
with the Licence Conditions. The venues and sound systems on the Licensed Site
shall be managed and operated in a responsible manner at all times.

9) The Licensee shall ensure that the Noise Control Consultant will produce, for the
Event, a Noise Management Strategy (NMS). The NMS must then be implemented, in
all material matters, for the Event.

10) The final version of the NMS must then be submitted to the Council and other
relevant agencies, for comment, at least 28 days prior to the proposed Event.

11) A competent and suitably experienced Production Manager will be appointed for the
event. The Production Manager will work closely with the Noise Control Consultant to
ensure that any venues at the Event are managed in accordance with these
Conditions and with the NMS.

12) Suitably experienced and competent sound engineers shall be present at the sound
control position, for the duration of the operating times, at each of the venues, for the
Event.

13) Noise levels will be monitored at the noise sensitive locations cited in Condition 3,
both in relation to the noise limits set out in Conditions 2 — 7 (inclusive) and the
subjective impact of that noise. The noise sensitive locations will be agreed with the
Environmental Protection team before the Event and included in the NMS. The
results of the noise monitoring shall be forwarded to the Environmental Protection
team within 28 days after the close of the event.

14) Should the noise limits set out in Conditions 2 — 7 (inclusive) be exceeded or the
subjective impact of the noise be such as to cause a nuisance or unreasonable
disturbance, then this shall be reported back to the Production Manager immediately.

15) The Production Manager shall identify the source of any noise which exceeds the
relevant limit, causes a nuisance or unreasonable disturbance and shall correct the
situation within 15 minutes of the initial notification.

16) Licensee will provide a point of contact to the Council for the duration of the Event by
nominating a named person and telephone number.

17) Licensee will provide a hot line telephone number, for the duration of the Event, to
enable local residents to contact the Licensee with any queries or concerns. The
Licensee will ensure that there are an adequate number of lines to the site and that
such lines are adequately staffed so that the said local residents can receive a
response to their call within a reasonable times

Page 13



A representation was received from Mr Hallett on behalf of the Health & Safety team; this has
not been withdrawn.

Representations — Other Persons

One letter of representation was received from a Parish Council which mainly concerned the
potential issues of noise; this was withdrawn due to the applicant amending their operating
schedule to contain conditions relating to noise as specified above.

Relevant Observations

Members will note that it is proposed that most licensable activities will extend beyond the
hours open to the public, which will permit these activities to continue for persons such as
crew.

Further Information

None

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall

interests of the community, the Committee must have regard to and give appropriate weight
to the following considerations:

e Any relevant and valid representation (including supporting documentation received)
e The Latest Guidance issued under s182 of the Act
e The Statement of Licensing Policy issued in January 2014.
e The steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives as set out in s18(4)
¢ Human Rights considerations in particular Article 6, Article 8 and Article 1 of Protocol
1
Options

The options available to the committee are stated at section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 are
as follows:

= Grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule modified to such extent as the Authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives and any condition, which must under s19-21,
be included in the licence s18(4)(a)(i)(ii) together with the current mandatory
conditions.

= Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates s18(4)(b)

= Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor s18(4)(c)

= Reject the application s18(4)(d).
Right of Appeal

Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the rights and procedures for making appeals
against the decision of the Licensing Authority:

Page 14



Where the Licensing Authority has rejected an application for a premises licence, the
applicant may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the decision to reject.

Where the Licensing Authority has granted the licence, the holder of the licence may appeal
to the Magistrates Court against any decision to impose conditions on the licence that are
consistent with the operating schedule or imposed where having regard to any relevant
representations, are considered appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Where the Licensing Authority has granted the licence subject to the exclusion of any of the
licensable activities or refused to specify a person as the premises supervisor, the holder of
the licence may appeal to the Magistrates Court against the decision.

Where a person who made a relevant representation desires to contend that the licence
ought not to have been granted, or that on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought
to have imposed different or additional conditions, or ought to have taken a step to exclude a
licensable activity or refused to have specified a person as the premises supervisor, he may
appeal against the decision to the Magistrates Court.

The appellant commences the appeal by giving a notice of appeal to the designated officer
for the Magistrates’ court within 21 days beginning with the day on which the applicant was
notified by the Licensing Authority of the decision appealed against.

On determining the appeal, the court may,

= Dismiss the appeal

= Substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could have
been made by the Licensing Authority; or

= Remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the court.

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Background Papers

Licensing Act 2003

S| 2005 No. 44 Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) (Regulations) 2005

S| 2005 No. 42 Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates)
Regulations 2005

S| 2010 No.860 Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010
The Latest Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Statement of Licensing Policy for South Somerset District Council January 2014.

Page 15



South Somerset District Council
The Council Offices, Brympton Way
Yeovil, Somerset, BA20 2HT

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2603

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed for for your records.

(Tnsert name(s} of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Pari 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Gilcombe Farm

Post town | Bruton, Somerset Posteode BA10 0QE
Telephone number at premises (if any) N/A
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £0

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
’ Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [[] please complete section {A)
b) a person other than an individuat *

i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)
il.  as apartnership please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

O 00X

iv, other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Page 16




c) a recognised club

d) a charity

€) the proprietor of an educational establishment

D a health service body

Oo0OOad

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care |
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 [ ]
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in O

England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for

licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

4

]
O

Me [T Mrs [ Miss []

Other Title (for
Ms [ example, Rev)

Surname

First names

T am 18 years old or over

[]  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address :

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 17




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [}

Surname First names

T am 18 years old or over [0  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Paytime confact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number, In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Shindig Productions Lid

Address

Studio 8

Level 3 Studios
The Old Malthouse
Clarence Street
Bath BA1 5NS

Registered number (where applicable)
9137656

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association ete.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
07803 054945

E-mail address (optional)
info@shindig-productions.co.uk

Page 18




Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? P OB RO |
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DD MM YYYY
you want it to end? BbhblsPkpll:

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

60 Acres of agricultural land across 5 fields belonging to Gilcombe Farm, Application is for a
single event of 3 nights in duration.

Shindig Weekender is a multi-day music and arts festival that aims to provide high-quality
family entertainment aimed at mixture of local and regional audiences. The event is in it’s third
year and second at GLlcombe Farm.

Shindig aims to provide a mixture of entertainment, much of it centred around its partnership
with Ghettofunk Records, a niche music company and genve, There will be 6 venues with music
inside, ranging in capacity between 100 and 1000, up to 5 of which will run simultaneously at
puints over the weekend.

There will be a large car park, campervan field, camping and boutique camping fields, kids
area, crafts zone and other activity areas, as well as the usual bars and concessions.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one r
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick any that
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) X
b) films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 1
¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 4
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

X

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

=

h)

Page 19




X

Provision of Iate night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill inbox J)

X

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | [ndoors L]
timings (please read read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon | 00.01 | 02.00 | Please give further details here (please read gnidance note 3)
Please see attached Operating Schedule in Section M
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)
N/A
Thur
Fri 15.00 | 0oo.00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
A
sat [oo01 |oo00 |V
Sun 1 00.01 | 00.00

Page 20




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and outdoors or both -- please tick (please read Indoors L
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Please see attached Operating Schedule in Section M
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)
N/A
Thur
Fri 15.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
12,00 | 23.00
Sun
12,60 | 23.00

Page 21




C

Indoor sporting events

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note )

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 22




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings {please read Outdoors n

guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 23




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place -
indoors or outdeors or both — please tick (please Indoors X
read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon | 00.01 | 02.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
Please see attached Operating Schedule in Section M

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 15,00 | 00.00

Sat 00.01 | 03.00

11.00 | 00.00
Sun | 00.01 | 04.00
11.00 | 00.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

10

Page 24




E

Live music
Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or cutdoors ar both — please tick (please Indoors

read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon | go.01 | 02.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Please see attached Operating Schedule in Section M

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 15.00 | 00.00 | Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 00.01 | 00,00

Sun | 00.01 | 00.00

Page 25




G

Perforinances of dance

Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors [

read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors [:]

Day | Start | Finish Both <]

Mon | go.01 | 02.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Please see attached Operating Schedule in Section M

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 15.00 1§ 00.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (plcase read guidance note 5)

Sat | 00.01 | 00.00

Sun | 00.01 | 00.00

i1

Page 26




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
()

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Circus Performance, Fire Performance, Kids Circus Activities

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Tndoors ]
ouidoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon | 0001 |02.00 | guidancenote?) Outdoors | []
Both B
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Please see attached Operating Schedule in Section M
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for enfertainment of a similar

¥ 15.00 | 00.00

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance

note 4)

Sat
00.01 00.00

Sun
00.01 00.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or

{o) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 27

12




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

‘Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors ]
{please read guidance note 2)
Qutdoors Ul
Both P<

Mon | 00.01 | 0500

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
A variety of food and drink stalls across the festival site.

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
yrefreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 23.00 | 00.00

Sat 00.01 | 05.00

23.00 | 00.00
Sun | 00.01 | 05.00
23.00 | 00.00

Non standard timings, ‘Where vou intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed
in the columm on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

13
Page 28




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for copsumption — | On the —
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 7) premiscs X
timings (please read
guidance note 6) Off the (]
. premises
Day | Start | Finish Both 1
Mon | go.01 | 02.00 | State any scasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Please see attached Operating Schedule in Section M for individual bar
Tue operating times.
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alechol at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 11700 |00.00
Sat 10001 | 03.00
11,00 | 00.00
Sun | 00.01 | 04.00
11.00 | 00.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor:

Name

Mt Jeff Luther

P I S

mﬂpagéQQ_w_m.,m“_._




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8).

N/A
L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 00.01 | 12.00
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings, Where you intend the premises to be open to
the public at different times from those listed in the column on the
Thur left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Friday May 27" 2016 to Monday May 30% 2016
Fri 15.00 | 00.00
Sat 00.01 | 00.00
Sun 100,01 | 00.00

15

Page 30




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)
An event management plan (EMP) will be submitted with this Premises License Application to all Responsible
Authoritics for review as part of the Licensing process. Any amendments to this plan will be made as per discussions
with Responsible Authorities within the allowed period. Further amendments may only be made as a result of
discussions with the Responsible Authorities or members of the Safety Advisory Group.

The maximum number of persons onsite shall not exceed 3250 at any one time. To ensure this, every person entering
the Licensed Site must be in possession of either a valid ticket; complimentary or staft ticket; or an authorised pass.

The following capacities and operating times shall also have effect. Please refer to Site Map within EMP for location
of grid references:-

SHINDIG WEEKENDER 2016 VENUE SCHEDULE

ENTERTAINMENT WITHIN VENUES

The Dig Inn

Category

Capacity

Fri-Sat

17.00 - 02.00

Sat-Sun N

12,00 - 03.00

Sun-Mon

12.00 - 02.00

Ghefto Funk
Nightclub

20.00 - 03.00

20.00 - 04,00

20.00-02.00

Circus &
Cabaret

19.00 - 23,00

12.00 - 23.00

12.00 - 23.00

Cocktiail Bar

19,00 - 23.00

11.00-01.00

11.00 - 00,00

Open Mic
Venue

N/A

11.00 - 23.00

11.00 - 23.00

Ghetto Funk

Merch Sill _ _

17,00 - 20.00

11.00 - 20.00

11.00-20.00

BARS/ALCOHOL SALES - Category J - Please note, these are the same venves listed above under
Enfertainment Venues

Venue Grid. | Capacity
Ref.




The Dig Inn

17.00 - 02.00

12.00 - 03.00

12.00 - 02.00

Ghetto Funk
Nightelub

20.00-03.00

20.00 - 04.00

20.00-02,00

Circus &
Cabaret

19.00 - 23.00

12.00-23.00

12.00-23.00

Cocklail Bar

19.00 - 23.00

11.00 - 01.00

11.00-00.00

Open Mic

N/A

11.00 - 23.00

11.00-23.00

Venue

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All activities within the Licensed Premises will be managed with a view to preventing crime and
disorder by adopting the following policies:

In relation to alcohol sales and consumption:-

The Licensee will operate a “‘No Glass on Site’ policy including;

A prohibition on caterers and concessions providing glass containers to the public.

A ban on public bringing glass into the event,

A record of all refusals to sell alcohol shall be maintained at each of the 5 bars and produced

at the request of a police or licensing officer

There shall be no sale of alcohel at the premises beyond 02:0 on Monday 30 May 2016.

All alcohol to be sold under authority of this licence shall be stored in secured units;

e The DPS will conduct a training session in advance of the event for all those involved in the
sale of alcohol during the festival. Topics to be covered shall include offences relating to the
sale of alcohol, what licensable activities are authorised under the premises licence, the times
during which these activities may take place, any restrictions imposed via the conditions
attached to the licence, the mandatory conditions, and how Challenge 25 works together with
the acceptable forms of 1.D. A record will be maintained and kept at the premises of all
person who have received training, and the date on which such training was given. This
record is to be produced upon request of Police or Licensing Officers.

s A personal licence holder shall be on duty at each of the 5 bars at times when the Sale of
Aleohol is taking place

e BEach staff member selling alcohol via one of the site bars will be authorized to do so by the
Personal Licensce responsible for that bar.

® & o

In relation to Security Provision:-

¢ The licensee will ensure that the security contractor prepares a written security operations
plan and circulates it alongside the Security Plan in the EMP. See Section 1.4

e Personnel carrying out security functions at events will be registered at an appropriate level
with the Security Industry Association (SIA).

»  There will be no new entry or re-entry to the premises after 18:00 hours on Sunday 29 May
2016.

¢ Use of stewards/security at access/egress points and other appropriate locations.
A sliding scale of STA cover will be used for the event, This will be based on a cap on
numbers onsite.

e Ifless than 2400 persons are allowed onsite, there will be a minimum of 5 SIA security staff
on duty at any point during opening hours and 14 at peak times,

o Ifmore than 2400 persons allowed onsite at any one time, there will be a minimum of 8 SIA
security staff on duty at any point during opening hours and 19 at peak times.

¢ There will be a minimum ratio of 100:1 between members of the public and
security/stewarding staff

¢ A security staffing schedule is included in the EMP to be agreed with the Police and Safety
Advisory Group. See Section 1.4

¢ A stewarding plan and schedule is included in the EMP to complement the Security Plan and

17

Page 32




Schedule. See Section 1.3
Search procedures will be conducted if deemed necessary.
A comprehensive Alcohol and Drugs Policy to be in place for the event and will be agreed as
part of the EMP by the RAs. See Appendix CI

e A comprehensive Eviction and Confiscations Policy to be in place for the event and will be
agreed as part of the EMP by the RAs. See Appendices C2 & C3

Crime Prevention Policy
e The policing of the event will be controlled by Security staff. Briefings will take place
throughout the event between the Event Management Team, any Emergency Services that
may be present, the Event Safety Officer and the Security Manager. See Security Plan in
EMP - Section 1.4
e The event will have stewards and security on hand to deal with potential crime and disorder
issues.
The licensee has a No Drugs policy. This policy will be advertised to the public in advance,
Anyone seen in possession of drugs will be reported to our onsite security team and
atrangements made to eject them from the site. Unless there are substantial quantities of
illegal substances found upon search, the Police will not be called.
Amnesty Bins will be deployed at site pedestrian entrance
SIA registered Security Staff will be on duty at all times as per security schedule.
Lighting of the event arena during hours of darkness.
Crime prevention material will be distributed to campers and traders at the event by security
and stewarding staff

e o ©°o @

In relation to other matters:-

e The licensee will have a Communications Plan in place which will allow them to manage the
event and communicate with the emergency services and the public, even in event of major
incidents occurring. This will be agreed with the RAs as part of the EMP. See Major Incident
Plan — Section 1.7; Personnel & Control Structure — Section 1.2; Communications Plan —
Section 3.9

¢) Public safety

The measures detailed below will be in place to protect public safety:

oThe licensee has produced an Event Safety Plan and included it in the EMP for agreement with all
RAs and the Safety Advisory Group. The Event Safety Plan includes details of all safety measures,
risk assessments, method statements and procedures.

«Site-specific risk assessments will be conducted for the event to assess hazards and demonstrate our
measures to counteract them.

oThe licensee will prepare a set of site safety rules and schedule a general health and safety briefing
for all persons working on site

oThe licensee will provide a Major Incident Plan and Evacuation Procedures as part of the EMP
(Sections 1.6 & 1.7), to be signed off by the RAs and Safety Advisory Group.

oThe licensee will provide a Campsite Management Plan (Section 3.1) as part of the EMP to be signed
off by the RAs and Safety Advisory Group and which will provide details of provision for camping
onsite at the event.

Al principal access points shall be stewarded when in use and stewards also provided to patrol
campsites and monitor vere capacities. See Stewarding Plan - Section 1.3

oThe licensee will ensure that all emergency access and egress routes are clear of obstructions at all
times

#The site will operate a “no glass” policy. Members of the public are not permitted to enter the site
with glass bottles or glass containers. Anyone attempting to enter the site with any glass bottles or
containers shall have such items confiscated until their departure from site

#The licensee operates a No-Drugs policy which also extends to include ‘legal highs’

18

Page 33




¢ All drinks sold from any of the 5 bars will be served in non-glass receptacles

sNo lasers are to be used on site

sWhere necessary, signage will be displayed warning “Strobe lights are used during this performance”
oThere will be at least 2 Paramedics and 2 First Aiders on duty at any time during the event with a
well-equipped Medical Centre and 4x4 ambulance vehicle,

eThe licensee will provide a Lost and Found Children facility staffed by qualified staff who have
undergone advanced DBS checks.

eDrug policies will be in place for all employees and published drug policies regarding event entry.
eSafe capacities to be calculated for the main venues and subsequently the total event site capacity.
Ticket sales/admissions will not exceed safe capacity.

oThe licensee will check the competence of contractors providing equipment, goods and services to
the event.

The licensee will ensure that there is suitable provision for disabled persons which include persons of
limited mobility, persons with impaired hearing or eyesight and other difficulties.

oThe licensee will ensure that a competent electrical contractor installs and maintains the event
electrical power and distribution system.

eAll sound and lighting contractors will be competent and provide equipment, including local
distribution, in good condition and currently PAT tested as necessary. Our electrician or Event Safety
Officer will condemn and prohibit from use any equipment found to be inadequate, sub-standard or
unsafe.

A fire safety plan and risk assessment is included in the EMP for agreement with the RAs and Safety
Advisory Group. See Section 2.7

sAny trader or contractor using LPG will be required to ensure their equipment is in good condition
and has a current certificate of gas safety and suitable fire safety equipment. See Trading Conditions,
Appendix C4

oA list of event food traders and registration details will be provided to the Council at least six weeks
priot to event opening,

eEntry and Exit widths of venues to be calculated in accordance with capacity and in consultation with
the relevant emergency services.

eAll marquees and temporary structures are required to be constructed of inherently fire retardant
materials and be accompanied by a current certificate of testing,

oThe licensee will obtain confirmation in writing from any contractor supplying and erecting
temporary demountable structures (TDS) (e.g. tents, stages, towers efe) that the structure has been
erected in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions, is fit for purpose and safe for use.

sThere will be a ratio of 100:1 between members of the public and security/stewarding staff

oPetrol generators are not permitted onsite due to their increased fire safety risk.

The licensee will provide documentary evidence of public and employer’s liability insurance to £5
million valid for the duration of their occupancy of the site.

eNo public are allowed on to site during the build period and into areas where construction is taking
place.

The site will:

sProvide a defined perimeter within which the elements of the event take place
sHave demarcated camping, vehicular and arena areas

s Altow unobstructed access for emergency service vehicles

eAllow observation and monitoring of significant areas by event management
eAllow free circulation of the public

sProvide facilities for the disabled

sTake on board any concerns from the enforcing authorities.

sHave fire routes around the site and designated fire points

eHave drinking and washing water provided for free public use at all times
ollave Access and egress points for emergency services, vehicles and pedesirians

In relation to traffic, the licensee will:-
« Provide a Traffic Management Plan as part of the EMP to be signed off by the Safety Advisory

19

Page 34




Group, Highways and the Police. See Section 1.5

eProvide a signage schedule and vehicle routing plan to the Highways authority, Police and Safety
Advisory Group for agreement.

eEstablish a 10mph speed limit on roads through the event site and a Smph speed limit in all other
areas.

eEnsure only experienced and licensed drivers will drive on site

eEnsure drivers have valid insurance and road legal vehicles

eKeep the public away from working vehicles wherever possible

eSeparate pedestrians and vehicles where possible. Suitable stewarding and supervision to be put in
place where this is not possible

eSpeed limits signed and enforced by security, stewards and the ESO

ePut adequate supervision (e.g. use of a banks man) in place for vehicle operations including
manoeuvring (especially reversing) loading and unloading and at night.

eEnsure high visibility clothing is worn when working on or near vehicles,

eEnforce a prohibition of all but essential vehicle use on site while it is open to the public.

eEnforce a schedule of times at which traders may use vehicles to re-supply

oEnforce a curfew for site cleansing and non-emergency site vehicles

oEnsure appropriate PPE (high visibility clothing, safety footwear, gloves etc) is worn when loading
and unloading vehicles

d) The prevention of public nuisance

It is accepted that the events have an impact upon the locality and all reasonable measures will be
taken to ensure that any negative impact the Event may have will be minimised as far as reasonably
practicable. In addition to these measures, further consideration will be given to the following items
in order to meet the licensing objectives:

Notise Control
¢ A Noise Management Plan is included in the EMP for agreement with the Environmental
Health Officer at SSDC. See Section 1.10
o  Noise Monitoring by a professional Noise Consultant will be provided throughout the event
in line with howrs agreed with the Environmental Health Officer.
¢ The number of an onsite local resident ‘noise’ hotline to be circulated to members of the
public in and around Gilcombe Farm including Parish Councils at Batcombe and Upton
Noble.
¢ Pre-information about the event operating times to be circulated to local parish councils and
immediate neighbours of the event site as part of a community liaison campaign,
Waste
+ A Waste Management Plan is included in the EMP and agreed with the RAs and Safety
Advisory Group. See Section 3.6

Lighting
o The licensee will consider the effect on neighbours when siting any additional lights outside of
the perimeter, including at road closures.

¢) The protection of children from harm

This will be undertaken in consultation with the relevant authorities’. Full information can be found
in the Child Protection Policy. See Section 1.9
o Al security and stewards will be advised that children under the age of 16 must be
accompanied by an adult over the age of 18 and so will be advised to request identification
should they believe any person wishing to gain access without a supervisory aduit may be
under 16.
o Inthe event that a ticket holder is unable to prove that they are 16 or over and is without a
supetvisory adult over the age of 18, they will not be permitted to enter the site.
s Lost children will be taken to the children’s area and looked after as per the Lost Children’s
Policy as detailed in the events management plan. See Section 1.9

20

Page 35




e No entertainment of an adult nature shall take place during the event.

o Ifany of the attractions or entertainments are unsuitable for a particular age, then this will be
publicised. All stewards/security at access points will be fully briefed on any age restriction
policies.

e Robust Proof of Age provision including signage at all bars within the licenced premises
where alcohol or age restricted activities are taking place.

o Any Algohol found in the possession of anyone under the age of 18 shall be confiscated

Proof of Age Policy

o Appropriate posters will be displayed in the bar areas to deter persons under the age of 18
from attempting to purchase alcohol.

o All employed bar staff will be 18 years old or over and trained on the requirements of the law

regarding the sale of alcohol, this will include instruction on how to question and refuse sales

if necessary.

o Advice will be provided to bar staff about what Age ID cards are acceptable.

o The premises shall operate a “Challenge 25” age verification policy. All staff involved in the
sale of alcohol will challenge any person who appears under the age of 25 for appropriate ID
confirming them to be 18 years old or over,

e Anyperson deemed to be intoxicated will not be served further alcohol; bar managers will
monitor alcohol sales.

o No persons under the age of 18 will be served alcohol.

o No child under the age of 18 years shall be permitted to any of the 5 outlets/bars beyond
23:00 hours.

o A refusals register will be kept at all bars and completed if any refusal of sale is made.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 4
® T have enclosed the plan of the premises. 4
e T have sent copics of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable. =

e I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated 5
premises supervisor, if applicable. o

® T understand that I must now advertise my application, [X]
® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 4
LA

rejected.
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT
EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITI THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4= Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note
11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

R 2 |
Date 16/12/2015
Capacity Director

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.
21

Page 36




Page 37




	Agenda
	2 Procedure to be followed when considering licensing applications under the Licensing Act 2003
	3 Representation following the Application for a New Premises Licence at Gilcombe Farm, Bruton, BA10 0QE
	ajl appv2


